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Question No: 6-19 Output Number: 4.1 

Date: 20 June 2023 

From: Mr Steve Edgington To: Hon Chansey Paech 

Portfolio: Attorney-General & Justice Agency: Attorney-General & Justice 

Subject: Overall payment of DPP cost orders and its impact on budget 
 

QUESTION  

What is the overall cost of payments in regard to cost orders by the DPP and what 
impact has that had on its budget? 
 
ANSWER 

Nil. There has been no impact on the Director’s budget as a result of any costs ordered.  


